
 
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

         

TO:  Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

FROM: Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager    

DATE: May 7, 2024 

SUBJECT: Approval on Ratifying Resolution No. 2024-22 – Re-Establishing the 

Loxahatchee Groves Agritourism Committee through April 10, 2024 and 

Distribution of Initial Committee Report. 

Background: 

At their regular meeting on April 2, 2024, the Town Council discussed extending sunset and 

confirming the appointments of the Agri-Tourism Committee through April 10, 2024 due to 

scheduling constraints.  The recommendations of this initially Ad Hoc committee are included for 

your review. We anticipate the recommendations to be vetted in more detail by the newly 

appointed standing committee and to be translated to ordinance form for the August Council 

meeting.  

Recommendation:  

Move to approve Resolution No. 2024-22 ratifying re-establishment of extending sunset and 

appointing members to the Agritourism Committee through April 10, 2024.  


